
 
 
 
Federal Communication Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
Date: July 3, 2007 
 
RE: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: RTP55010016-6 
 
To The Commission: 
 
Colubris Networks is requesting a class II permissive change to the wireless radio device 
operating under FCC ID: RTP-550-10016-6.  This class II permissive change is requested 
because Colubris Networks intends to add the new DFS capability as well as new 
operating channels in the 5.470 - 5.725 GHz and 5.250 - 5.350 GHz bands. This is a software change. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Lou Pereira 
Director of Hardware Engineering 
Colubris Networks 
200 West Street 
Waltham, MA  02451 


